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Purchase Orders

From: Amanda Billard-Cabana <amanda@orleanscarpet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 3:59 PM

To: Purchase Orders

Cc: Alex Beckett; Ray Brazeau

Subject: RATHWELL LANDING LOT 273

Attachments: RATHWELL LANDING lot 273.pdf

Hi Ariel,

Please see attached

Thank you
Amanda Cabana
Project Coordinator

Orléans Carpet and Eagleson Flooring
Serving you since 1987
Ottawa’s only Stainmaster Flooring Centres®

P. 613-837-9373 ext.132
F. 613-837-5515
www.orleanscarpet.com
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Daniel Guerin

From: Amanda Billard-Cabana <amanda@orleanscarpet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 2:12 PM
To: Daniel Guerin
Subject: Re: RL 273 Model 825
i =
Hi Dan, + 2 /é s1.

v

As per our conversation, this is now an emerald level tile. Thanks

Thank you

Amanda Cabana oL LFE].

Project Coordinator B0 gl = 02\

Orléans Carpet and Eagleson Floorin Hoo Yoo - \5 > S\ =21
: 4 E =FT s — \O

Serving you since 1987
Ottawa’s only Stainmaster Flooring Centres®

=P 4 Y
£ o) =
P. 613-837-9373 ext.132 Slesn - 42%
F. 613-837-5515

www.orleanscarpet.com

From: Daniel Guerin <dguerin@valecraft.com>
Sent: March 18, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Amanda Billard-Cabana <amanda@orleans¢arpet.com>
Subject: RL 273 Model 825
Hi Amanda

Can you please provide a price for the following

BACKPLASH - QUOTE LEVEL WALL TILE { EURO PASHA SOHO 1"X3" WHITE GLOSSY MINI BLICK 51-060
Std kitchen (23sqft) plus extended pantry area (10sqft) and hood fan area (18sqft)

If you could get back to ASAP it would be greatly appreciated

Thanks

Dan Guerin
Purchasing & Estimating Coordinator

Homes Lid,

1455 Youville Drive, Suite 210
Orleans, On K1C 627
Tel: 613-837-1104 Ext. 225
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Master Bed 4Q>A€ S 18.751S 862.50 {Master Bed v 380]S$ 785(S 2,983.00
Master / Opt Ens 446" [ S 1875 | S 862.50 {Master /OptEns |~ 380 S 7.85] S 2,983.00
Bed 2 A s 1875(¢ 318.75 |Bed 2 v 140|$ 785|$  1,099.00
Bed 3 B0/ [$ 1875]$ 562.50 [Bed 3 220 $ 785] S 1,727.00
Bed 4 V(2418 1875($ 450.00 [Bed 4 v 220|S$ 7.85($S 1,727.00
Main Stairs - (iy S 18751S 393.75 |Living/Dining 40} / 540 | $ 7.85| $ 4,239.00
Den Wz |$  18.75|$ 318.75 |Upper Hallway |> 120|$ 7.85]($ 942,00
Master / opt C 38 |$ 1875(S 712.50 [Den/option $ 785(8S 942.00

~ Extra 1 Box S S 120.00

Kitchen Tile/sqft 4 S S 1,736.00
Fiberock/sqft 232 S 2101 S 487.20
Schiuter/Inft v 24 S 300(S 72.00
Foyer/Powder |Tile/sqft v 110 S 7001 S 770
Fiberock/sqgft 96 S 2101 S 201.60
Schiuter/Inft 4 S 3001}S 12.00
Laundry Tile/sqft v/ 38 $ 7.00|$ 266.00
Fiberock/sqft 32 S 2101 $ 67.20~
Schluter/Inft 4 S 300|S 12.00
Main Bath Tile/saft v - 54 S 7.001(5S 378.00
Fiberock/sqft .~ 54 S 21018 - 113.40
Schiuter/Inft 4 S 300 S 12.00
Ensuite Bath Tile/sqft v, 98 $ 7.00($ 686.00
Fiberock/sqft 88 S 2101 S 184.80
Schiuter/Inft 4 S 300|S 12.00
Ensuite 4pc/5pc |Tile/sqft P 88 2 |S 7.00| S 616.00
Fiberock/sqft 80 S 2101 $ 168.00
Schluter/Inft 4 S S 12.00

Fireplace

TFacing/sqft

Schluter/Inft

Kitchen Backsplash stdn/opt 3] |©> / 26 |4 |S 6.00]$ 156.00
' Backsplash opt1/2 22. % 2| |$ 6.00 | S 216.00
Labour 1 S 17500 | $ 175.00
Main Bath ~|Std Tub 82 S 6.00 ]S 492.00
Ensuite Bath  ~|Sunken Tub - 82 S 6.00}S 492.00
Shénger N/A $ 6.00 S -
Ensuite 4pc/5pc [Sunken Tub/Deck 72 %7 |$ 6.00]$ 432.00
Shower ™~ """ g gt 718 6.00 | $ S8
CARPET CERAMIC
— RecRoom  |QT=76sqyd - (¢2pe. wov Ceramic Floor |QT = 36 sqft
Stairs QT=14 sqyd + extra labour costs Ceramic Wall QT = 78 sqft

~



